From:		Horne, Amy [Amy.Horne@gentiva.com]
Sent:		Thursday, January 14, 2010 9:48 AM
To:		info@astdcharlotte.org
Subject:	ASTD Charlotte Members: Bring a Guest for FREE – Program Extended into 2010

The Charlotte Chapter Board has voted and would like to extend the Virtual Guest Pass Program into 2010. Details of this program are listed below. If you are interested in bringing a guest to the January 21st meeting under this program, please be sure to register yourself and your guest by the deadline of Monday, January 18th. 
 
 ASTD Charlotte Announces Virtual Guest Pass Program – Extended into 2010
 
Last year, the ASTD Charlotte Board worked towards innovative and creative approaches to the challenges of the business and economic climate. Now more than ever the networking, knowledge, and support available through our Chapter can be an invaluable resource. Your Board has recently approved to extend the member benefit of a free guest pass for a chapter meeting.
 
Perhaps you have a friend or associate who could benefit from a topic being offered at a meeting, or just needs a night out to meet new colleagues. The ability to network with guests is a benefit to the Chapter. If you know someone who might consider joining, you can bring them as your guest to a meeting for a “try before you buy” experience.
 
How It Works
 
There are two key considerations to ensure this program is a success: enough meeting space and enough food!
 
· Each active member receives one virtual guest pass to bring a friend (guest) to a meeting for the calendar year of 2010. 
· To use the guest pass:
· Register yourself by the monthly deadline (Monday prior to monthly meeting) and include the name of your guest in the comments field along with a statement that you are using your virtual guest pass on behalf of this person. 
· Passes are a one-time offer. No additional pass is issued if the guest joins the Chapter or is a “no-show” for the registered meeting. 
· Passes are good for chapter meetings only, not workshop events. 
 
If you have comments, concerns, or suggestions on this or any other topic you feel might help the Chapter be more relevant and effective for those we seek to serve, please let us know.
 
In your service,
 
Your Charlotte ASTD Board
 
